

BURTON SALMON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 16th January 2020 at 6:30pm in the Village Hall, Main Street, Burton Salmon.

46. 19/20 Present: - Cllr Foster, Cllr Greene, Cllr Edis, Cllr Tait, Cllr Bell, Cllr Raine, Cllr Williamson, District Cllr Mackman and Clerk Meir.

Apologies: - None

- 47. 19/20 Members of the Public subjects raised: None
- 48. 19/20 Declarations of Interest: None
- **49. 19/20 Minutes of the Parish Council Meetings 21st November 2019: -** The minutes of the Parish Council Meeting were approved as a true record.
- **50. 19/20 Matters arising:** <u>50.</u> <u>19/20.1.</u> <u>School parking problems</u> The Parish Councils letter outlining the concerns to parents was put in the school newsletter in November. Problems are still occurring and residents on Ledgate Lane have raised issues with parents parking opposite their driveways, blocking them from reversing their cars out. Clear dated evidence of repeat offenders needs to be reported to police for them to take action. It was agreed to also distribute a letter to nearby residents advising them to do this and put it on the website and Facebook page. It was agreed that ClIr Bell will take over the administration of the Facebook page.</u>

50.19/20.2. Speeding traffic – Highways have advised that the speed limit cannot be reduced on New Lane because there aren't accesses on both side of the road and to cover existing accesses would only extend it 56m. The Parish Council queried why the limit on Ledgate Lane is 30mph as that has similar accesses. Also believe that 56m would make a difference. **Action:** Clerk to raise queries with Highways.

50.19/20.3. Street Light faults – Street light no.4 on Beech Grove is on all day. Action: Clerk to report.

<u>50.19/20.4 Parish grit bins</u> – NYCC advised that they are unable to refill the bins as this service was carried out in September. They confirmed that the Parish Council are not legally obliged to provide grit. It was agreed that the priority area was near the village hall as New Lane and Ledgate lane are gritted by Highways. **Resolved:** To purchase $1/_2$ ton for Parish Council to grit when necessary.

51. 19/20 Correspondence: - <u>51.19/20.1</u>. North Yorkshire Police – Launch of a new restorative justice service and request to participate in a survey on discrimination and hate crime noted. Reports of stolen vehicles, a burglary and criminal damage to a vehicle noted.
 <u>51.19/20.2</u>. Rural Services Network – Newsletters and funding bulletins noted.
 <u>51.19/20.2</u>. North Yorkshire Fire & Paseure Service – The offer to most with the new Crown Manager.

<u>51.19/20.3. North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service</u> – The offer to meet with the new Group Manger was considered but it was not considered needed as there are no issues to discuss.

52. 19/20 Planning: - No new applications have been received. The complaint about the fence at 17 Main Street is being dealt with by SDC Planning Enforcement Team.
 The application for the proposed erection of an agricultural building on the site on the south side of Rawfield Lane has not yet been decided.
 The application to delay the improvements to the A63/A162 roundabout has not yet been decided.

The application to delay the improvements to the A63/A162 roundabout has not yet been decided. There is a county wide working party looking at local infrastructure.

53. 19/20 Updates: - <u>53.19/20.1. Village Hall Committee</u> – The Christmas event was a success raising £153 but unfortunately stall holders did not sell much so will not return. The summer dog show is being planned. Funding has been received for the lights upgrade which will be completed in the next few weeks. An application is being made to CEF for funding for replacement tables and chairs. The next meeting is on Sunday 16th February.



53.19/20.2. Village Defibrillator – No issues to report, but will need to raise more funds to cover running costs. Cllr Bell agreed to join the group and help with fundraising and will organise something for the dog show.

<u>53.19/20.3. Burial Committee</u> – The last meeting did not go ahead due to a lack of attendees. No application have been received for the Clerk position yet. The next meeting will be scheduled for early February.

53.19/20.4. Brotherton Quarry Community Liaison Committee – A meeting will be held in April. Sampling from the garden where the noise complaint was raised will be arranged. 53.19/20.5. Community Engagement Forum – The CEF meeting on Tuesday 21st January will consider the application for funding for the village hall table and chairs.

- **54. 19/20 2019/20 Finances:** The Council approved the following expenditure items totaling £931.08. The balance in bank after all agreed expenditure is £9,580.33
- 55. 19/20 2020/21 Budget and Precept: The budget and precept options were considered.
 Resolved: To keep the band D charge the same.
 The notification form was completed and signed. Action: Clerk to submit to SDC
- 56. 19/20 AOB: <u>56.19/20.1. Street light replacements -</u> Cllr Foster to contact NYCC street light maintenance team to identify any National Grid poles on Poole Lane which could have a street light mounted on them. <u>56.19/20.2. Speeding on Hillam Lane -</u> District Cllr Mackman advised that Hillam Parish Council

would be in contact to ask if the Parish Council are interested in a joint initiative to put up signs on Hillam Lane to address the speeding problem. Correspondence has not yet been received. **Action:** Clerk to contact them.

57. 19/20 Date and time of next meeting: - Thursday 19th March at 6:30pm. May annual and ordinary meetings to be held on Thursday 21st May at 6:30pm.